



Draft Minutes

Tuesday 3rd April 2018

Present:

Mary MacCallum-Sullivan (MMS) –
Convener
Catherine Bowe (CB) – Secretary

Arthur Barclay (AB) – Treasurer
Edward Laughton (EL)
Jeanette Laughton (JL)

Apologies:

Neil-John MacLean; Cllr Sandy Taylor

1. Welcome and Announcement:

MMS welcomed our newly elected Community Councillors, Fiona MacFarlane and Lynn MacVicar to the meeting.

She thanked Edward Laughton, Jeanette Laughton and Joe Kerr, councillors who had not stood for re-election, for their commitment of time and energy, which was generously given to the improvement of Ardrishaig.

Unfortunately owing to a lack of people prepared to put their names forward to serve on ACC, we are unable to be constituted as a Community Council. A by-election will be held in May and it is hoped that we can gain the numbers necessary for ACC to continue.

2. Minutes of Last Meeting:

Minutes were proposed by MMS and seconded by EL.

3. Matters Arising:

Reports of the Post Office at the Yot Spot being closed at scheduled opening times.

4. Policing:

February '18 – there were 39 calls in the Ardrishaig area which were mainly of a minor level.

e.g. Horses escaping and miscellaneous disorder matters.

Also, 6 crimes were reported.



Draft Minutes

5. Treasurer:

Ordinary Acc. £824.08

Special Acc. £2739.31

No grant money was received from A & B Council in 2017 – MMS to investigate.

6. Review of Community Council and Way Forward:

MMS volunteered to write a letter to the Argyllshire Advertiser

A poster to be put in ACT office and shops

Meet to discuss other activities to be undertaken on an informal basis e.g. “Visible Changes in Ardrishaig 2018” – May 15th in North Hall

7. Any Other Business:

Path above KGV is blocked by fallen tree. CB contact Paul Martin.

The meeting closed at 9.30pm and a date for next meeting to be arranged.